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MEMORANDUM 
   
      TO:           Kim Wells, City Clerk 
                    Brian Green, MD, Chairperson  
            Margaret Coit, Board Member 
                       Alyssa Dubois, Board Member 
 
FROM:           Karin Carroll, Director 
                                
 DATE:           April 17th, 2025 
 
      RE:           Board of Health Meeting- April 17th , 2025 
                       6:00 PM (EST) 
___________________________________________________________________________              
 
Please register for Regular Board of Health Monthly Meeting on April 17th, 2025, 6:00 PM 
EDT at: 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89243805886 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 
joining the webinar. 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting Call to Order 

2. Approval of Minutes – March 20, 2025 

3. Variance Request-Acidified Rice -Sora Japan  
4. Inspectional Services-Food Inspections, Community Complaints/Concerns, 

Questions from Board of Health -Nicholas Antanavica 

5. Health and Human Services - Staffing, Department activity and events, budget and 
goals updates, questions from the Board of Health  

Next Meeting – May 15th, 2025 @ 6PM 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89243805886

